

Dec. 6th. 1937. The Council of the Rural Municipality of Rocanville, No. 161 met in the municipal office, Rocanville at 2 P.M. with the Reeve in the chair, all members present.

Minutes of last regular read and approved.

The Returning Officer declared S.A. Petays elected in Division Six by a majority of 17.

Moved by the Deputy Reeve " That we instruct Mundell, Procter and Frith to proceed to collect the first of the notes assigned by John Tinnish in favour of the Municipality " Cd.

Moved by Councillor Gerolamy " That we pay the accounts of Drs. Ferg, Chestnut and Richards for attendance on and operation of Mrs. Seeley as set out in the letter from Dr. Ferg dated Nov. 13th. inst.

ed by The Deputy Reeve " That we refer the claim of the Regina General spital for treatment of the late Geo. P. Northwood to the Associations solicitor for his advice" Cd.

After several applicants for feed and fodder relief had been heard it was moved by Councillor Gerolamy " That the Reeve, The Deputy Reeve, H.C. Watson, C.J. Kallio and C.C. Hutchinson be a delegation to interview the Minister of Agriculture re supplying feed grain and fodder in this municipality" Cd.

Representatives from the Cranbrook and Prosperity School Districts waied on the Council with requests for incresed payments before the end of the year.

Moved by the Deputy Reeve " That we make a grant of \$25.00 to the Tantallon Agricultural Society for the year 1937. *Mac Bjornason*

Moved by Councillor Campbell " That we donate \$50.00 to the Christmas Cheer Fund" Cd

At 6.15 it was moved by the Deputy Reeve " That we now adjourn to meet again at 7.30.

At 7.30 the Council again met pursuant to adjournment

Moved by Councillor Petays " That where one years taxes have already been paid on any lands included in the Tax enforcement list, the same be struck off the list and no lien registered against such land" Cd.

Moved by Councillor Calder " That we postpone to the first day of April next, the date on which penalties shall be imposed on all arraers of taxes "

Moved by Councillor Campbell" That the financial statement for the month ending November 30th. as read be approved." Cd.

Moved by Councillor Kydd " that the following accounts be passed and paid" Cd.

D.L.Wilson- Supervision and mileage	30 70
L.Campbell " "	10 80
J.Heap	50 00
A.Calder	31 00
S.A.Petays	29 50
S.Schwanz	6 52
Imperial Building Supplies Ltd.	44 07
Rocanville Co- Operative Association	41 34
Rocanville Record	22 71
Sask. Assoc. of R.Ms	1 94
B.Y.Fergusson	40 00
Matti Pentilla (Gravel)	26 10
S.A.Petays(Gravel)	7 00
C.Salonen	4 00
J.D.Mercer(Delegate to Convention)	15 00
" " Petty cash accounts(July 3rd. to Dec. 6th)	40 70
Returning Officer	35 00

Moved by Councillor Calder" That we now adjourn to meet on Monday January 3rd, 1938

David L Wilson. Pres
J.D. Mercer, Sec. Treas.

The Annual meeting of the ratepayers of the Rural Municipality of Rocanville, No. 151 was held in the auditorium of the Farmers Building, Rocanville at 2 p.m. local time, with an attendance of 43 ratepayers.

Minutes of last annual meeting read and approved on motion of John Christian and James Gray.

Municipal Inspectors ~~reent~~ report read and adopted on motion of J.A. McCutcheon and T.G. Reid

Financial statement for the first 10 months of the year read and considered and approved on motion of John Heap and D. Kydd

At 3 p.m. the returning officer called for nominations for the office of Reeve for the ensuing year and for a councilor for each of divisions two, four and six.

At 4 p.m. nominations were closed, ~~as~~ as there was only one nomination for Reeve, viz, D.L. Wilson, Mr. Wilson was declared elected Reeve by acclamation for the ensuing year; H.C. Watson and John Heap were declared elected by acclamation for divisions 2 and 4 respectively there being only one nomination in each of these divisions; as there were two nomination in Division 6, namely S.A. Petays and C.J. Kallio, the returning officer declared that a poll would be held on Monday the 22nd. day of November, next at Alfred Polvis house on 22-17-33, W1 at from 9 p.m. to 5 p.m. (Mountain Standard time)

The Reeve and the members of the council then addressed the meeting, with regard to the the work of the municipality.

The meeting then discussed various phases of municipal work, the chief topics being remissions on arrears, collection of municipal doctor taxes, the advisability of allowing ~~tenters~~ renters to do road work.

At 5 p.m. the meeting adjourned on motion of W. Polvi,

Rem
J. H. M. Sec. Treas.

Nov. 1st. The Council of the Rural Municipality of Rocanville, No. 151
1937

met in the Municipal Office at 2 p.m. with the Reeve in the chair and all members present.

Minutes of last regular meeting and special meeting of Monday October 18th. read and confirmed on Motion of Councillor Calder.

The Deputy Reeve reported that nothing definite had been done re request of R. Blair and recommended that this matter be laid over for further consideration at a meeting in the coming year" Cd.

Moved by the Deputy Reeve That Mundell, Procter and Frith be instructed to proceed to collect the first of the notes drawn by Joseph Tinnish in Favour of John Tinnish and assigned in favour of the municipality.

The Committee appointed to investigate the location of the well claimed by A. Niemenen to be on the road allowance and By W.T. Maddock to be on his land reported " That the well was five feet and two inches over on the road allowance from boundary of same, That on Interviewing Mr. Niemenen, he asked that either the well be filled up or that he receive payment for the cribbing, finally the committee had agreed to pay A. Niemenen \$3.00, which amount W.T. Maddock agreed to work out" Moved by the Deputy Reeve that this report be received and confirmed " Cd.

Moved by Councillor Petays That F. McGibney be allowed a remission of 10% on the arrears of taxes on the N.W. and South half of 26-16-30, W1 provided that the Minister of Municipal Affairs approves the resolution" Cd,

Moved by Councillor Campbell " That the Secretary be instructed to write Dr. Ferg re account for operation on Mrs. Fred Sealey" Cd.

Moved by Councillor Gerolamy That the account from the Regina General Hospital for treatment of the late Geo. P. Northwood be referred to Dr. F.D. Munroe for advice " Cd.

Moved by the Deputy Reeve " That the October account for emergent relief to Jos. Domasla rendered by the Rural Municipality of Willowdale be paid " Cd.

Financial statement for the month ending October 31st. read and Confirmed.

Moved by Councillor Campbell That the following accounts be passed and ordered paid"

Sask. Assoc. of Rural Municipalities	30.44
--------------------------------------	-------

F.W. Pinkess	3.00
--------------	------

Nap Hudon	8.00
Joan of arc Home	55.00
C. Maffett	2.25
Dr. A.H. Campbell	15.00
O. Perreault	4.00
M. Anderson	10.00

Moved by Councillor Kydd" That we now adjourn to meet on Dec. 6th.
at 2 p.m.

David L Wilson *Reverend*
 J. H. Mercer, Sec. Treas.

A Special meeting of the Council of the Rural Municipality of Rocanville, called by the Reeve to consider relief matters and to arrange for a relief work schedule, was held in the Municipal Office on Monday October 18th. The Reeve present in the chair and all members present, the Reeve called the meeting to order at 2,30 p.m. Mr. McIntyre, the District Agricultural Representative outlined to the Council the Governments Relief Policy and after considerable discussion it was finally agreed that approximately \$1600.00 should be spent immediately on relief road work, employment to be given to the following, with the understanding that all those employed should fill in the requisite relief application

Division One

H. Bell	9	45.00
C. Caplette	5	30.30
A. Poquin	3	22.80
H. Park	5	30.30
I. McLeod	8	41.10
A. Clendennan	2	18.90
E. Bayless	6	33.90
K. Gagnon	12	54.00
C. Bertholet	5	30.30
E. L. Reid	6	33.90

340.50

Division Two

T. R. Jackson	7	37.50
R. Shopland	9	45.00
E. Dixon	5	30.00
V. Jopp	5	30.00
	4	30.00
	4	30.00

232.50

Division Three

W. Hamilton	8	41.10
H. Switzer	7	31.50
J. Banin	8	41.10
M. Karas	4	26.40-26.40
H. McCutcheon	4	26.40
Davis Senr.	2	18.90
Davis Junr.	2	18.90
W. T. Maddock	4	26.40
D. C. Hogg	3	22.80
Geo. Cunday	2	18.90
Geo. Thompson	4	26.40

298.80

Division Four

A. McLean	5	30.30
L. Caplette	8	41.10
F. Bellehumeur	5	30.30
H. Delorme	2	18.90
F. Orbell	2	18.90
Geo. Orbell	2	18.90
L. Perreault	2	18.90
E. Haydyn	2	18.90

197.10

Division Five

C. Godwin	5	33.90
A. Palmer	4	26.40
J. Dixon	2	18.90
A. Veito	5	30.30
J. Rintala	1	12.00
A. ...		

A. Mercer	4	26.40
J. Cameron	4	26.40
R. Ferguson	9	45.00
A. Laine	3	22.80
John Martin	3	22.80

264.90

	Division Six	
H. J. Peterson	8	41.10
W. Luoma	4	26.40
C. Luhtala	4	26.40
A. Dansock	4	26.40
A. Salo	10	48.60
Gab. Knuutilla	4	26.40
J. Knuutilla	7	37.50
I. Polvi	9	45.00
C. Mauner	5	30.30
J. Betays	2	22.80
A. Hemming	6	33.90

364.80

1698.60

Moved by Councillor Campbell" That The Reeve, Deputy Reeve
and Secretary be appointed a relief Committee" Cd.

Moved by Councillor Heap" That we now adjourn" Cd.

David L. Wilson, Reeve
W. Mercer, Sec. Treas.

October 4th. 1937 The Council of the Rural Municipality of Rocanville, No. 151 met in the Municipal Office at 2v p.m. with the Reeve in the chair and all members present.

Minutes of last regular meeting read and confirmed on motion of the Deputy Reeve, except as to permission granted A.Niemenen to dig a well on the road allowance at the North East corner of the South East quarter of section 2016-33, W1, which should have read 28-16-33, W1.

Councillor Gerolamy
Moved by ~~the Deputy Reeve~~ " That Councillors Campbell and the Deputy Reeve be ~~as~~ a committee to investiggte the recommendation of R.Blair to make certain changes in the road allowance between sections 26 and 35 in 16, 31 W1" Cd.

The Delegation appointed at the last regular meeting to inter view our Provincial member re free freight and Relief reported that as far as free freight on fodder only was concerned, this municipality had been taken into the free freight area, as a relief measure and that the application for direct relief grant undera work programme was under consideration, by the Provincial Government.

The Reeve reported what measures had been taken to secure the admittance of John Tinnish to the St. Huberts home and further that ~~any~~ assignment of certain notes due the said John Tinnish has been made in favour of the municipality, Moved by the Deputy Reeve " That this report be received and that the action taken by the Reeve be confirmed" Cd.

Moved by Councillor Campbell" That C.Caplette and G.Plante be granted temporary relief to the amount of \$5.00 each" Cd.

Moved by the Deputy Reeve " That The Reeve, Councillors

Calder and Petays be a committee to investigate the location of well claimed by A.Niemenen to be on the road allowance and by W.T.Maddock to be on his land ~~the~~ and in the event of the well being on the road ~~allowance~~ ^{Order} ~~order~~ that it be filled up.

Moved by Councillor Campbell" That J.A.Caplettes offer to purchase the S.W.32-17-30, W1 be held over until further Communication from Mr. Caplette" Cd.

Moved by Councillor Campbell " That we confirm the resolution of August 2nd. re remissions on N.W. $\frac{1}{4}$ of 17 and S.W.20 both in 16-31, W1 and Part N.E.12, N.W.12 and S.E.13-16-32, W1 " Cd.

Moved by Councillor Campbell" That subject to the approval of the D

The Department of Municipal Affairs a remission of 15% be allowed on arrears prior to 1935 and of 10% on arrears of 1935 and 1936"cd.
~~Resolved on S.S. & of 9 and S. r. 10-17-32. r. 1~~
Moved by Councillor Gerolamy that the annual nomination meeting be held in the Farmers Building, Rocanville on Monday November 15th. next at 2p.m. Mountain Standard time" Cd.

Moved by Councillor Petays " That the Secretary be appointed Returning Officer and that the following Deputy Returning Officers be appointed with their respective polling booths" Cd.

Div. 1	John Swanston	Ferndale School
Div. 2	John Park-	Farmers Building
Div. 3	Harry Talmay	Harry Talmays house
Div 4	Geo. Orbell	Oak Knoll School
Division 5.	R.Fergusson	Carnoustie Community Hall
Div. 6	John Knuuttila	A. Polvis house- 22-17-33, W1

Moved by the Deputy Reeve " That we pay the Saskatchewan Anti T.B. League the first half of the 1937 levy" Cd.

Moved by Councillor Gerolamy" That we pay the Moosomin General Hospital the their grant uptil June 30th. of this year " Cd.

After the Reeve and the secretary had outlined the terms of the Optional Marketing Plan for Cattle, which had been discussed at a meeting of municipal representatives, held at Melville on Monday the 27th. day of ~~December~~, attended by the Reeve and Secretary, it was moved by the Deputy Reeve after due consideration of the Plan " That this municipality does not think it advisable to be included in the plan at this date, as the majority of the cattle to be marketed under the plan have been already disposed of " Cd.

Moved by Councillor Gerolamy" That the account of A.Moffett for emergency relief to A.M.Hokanson, aformer indigent resident of this municipality, be paid" Cd.

Moved by Councillor Petays " That the financial statement for the for the month ending September 30 th, as read by the Secretary be approved" Cd.

Moved by the Deputy "eeve " That the following accounts be passed and paid" Cd.

Imperial Bldg. Supplies Ltd.	5.92
Rocanville Co-Op. Assoc.	76.63
Lloyd Acton	3.00
F.Hebert	1.10
N.P.Hewgill	10.00
L.Gagnon	2.70
H.J.Mitchell and Son	10.00
Rocanville Record	72.50
The World Spectator	6.88
D.Kydd	25.70
L.Campbell	32.80
J.H.Ashdown	1.35
M.W.Campbell	1.30
Sask. Assoc. of Rural Municipalities	15.47
O.S.Spurr	51.50
J.H.Lockhart	2.20
Commercial Printers Ltd.	5.90
C.Spurr	15.75
Mundell, Procter and Frith	36.00

Moved by Councillor Calder " That we now adjourn to meet on Monday, November 1st. at 2 p.m.

David Z Wilson, Reeve
J. H. M. Sec. Treas.

August 30th. 1937 The Council of the Rural Municipality of Rocanville No. 151 met in the municipal office with the Reeve in the chair at 2 P.M. with all members present.

Minutes of last regular meeting read and adopted on motion of Councillor Calder.

The tax collector interviewed the council and was instructed to collect all seed grains where at all possible and such arrears of taxes as authorised by the councillor of the division concerned after consultation with him.

The list of arrears under the new Tax Enforcement Act was laid before the Council, signed by the Reeve and the secretary instructed to proceed to advertise same according to the provisions of the Tax Enforcement Act.

J.B.Chase and T.G.Reed, representing a ratepayers meeting, requested the council to make representations to the Provincial Government to have this municipality included in the drought area ~~ee-as-to-i-far-as-far-free-freight,-fodder~~ as far as free freight and fodder are concerned.

Moved by Councillor Calder" That this council make application to have this municipality included in the drought area" Cd.

Moved by Councillor Petays" That we consult Mundell, Procter & Frith re obtaining security on John Tinnishs assets and that arrangements be made to secure his admittance to a home for the infirm" Cd.

Moved by Counwillor Heap" That the following accounts for attendance on indigent patients ~~be-paid~~ be paid to Drs. Ferg and Chestnut, viz Bantee Hilberg \$20.00, Joseph Desjarlais \$25.00 Clarence Culbertson \$15.00"and Cd.

Moved by Councillor Petays" That A.Niemenan be permitted to dig a well on the road allowance at the North East corner of the South East quarter of section twenty in Township 16, Range 33, W1, provided he fences the well and is responsible for any damage caused to stock caused by reason of the said well being on the road allowance" Cd.

Moved by Councillor Gerolamy " That the Reeve, Deputy Reeve and the secretary be a delegation to interview our Provincial member to request him to lay before the Government, the need of making a direct grant to the municipality in aid of direct

Aug. 2nd. 1937 The Council of the Rural Municipality of Rocanville, No.

151 met in the Municipal Office, Rocanville at 2 P.M. with the Reeve in the chair, all members present.

Minutes of last regular meeting read and adopted on motion of Councillor Petays.

Correspondence re John Tinnish read and it was moved by Councillor Kydd " That the Secretray be authorised to interview Dr. Keyes with a view to obtaining further information and report to the next meeting " Cd.

The Secretary reported on the recent convention of Rural Municipal Secretaries, briefly outlining the Departments attitude towards the feed situation, remissions and direct relief" ea.

J.Fiddler and C.Caplette requested some assistance in making provision for looking after their stock this winter, ass all their feed had been destroyed in the prairie fire, which burnt out the North East portion of 17-17-30, recently, after careful consideration of all the facts in connection with this case it was moved by the Deputy Reeve" That a measure of direct relief, we purchase five tons of hay for C.Caplette" Cd.

Moved by the Deputy "eeve " That subject to the approval of the Department of Municipal Affairs, a remission of 15% be allowed on arrears prior to 1935 and of 10% on arrears of 1935 and 1936 on the following lands, viz N.W.17 and S.E.²⁰~~2~~-16-31, W1, Part N.E.12, N.W.12 and S.E.13-16-32, W1; N.E.3 and S.E.10-17-32, W1, provided that all taxes including current be paid to date" Cd.

Moved by Councillor Kydd " That the tax collector commence his duties as soon as possible, after the invidual councillors have been consulted" Cd.

Moved by Councillor Campbell" That the Secretary be the official appointed to sign distress warrants on behalf of the Council" Cd.

Moved by Councillor Petays" That notices re the Tax Enforcement Act be inserted in the Rocanville, Moosomin and Wapella papers" Cd.

Moved by Councillor Campbell " That no further orders be issued to E.L.Reid without definite instructions from the Commissioner of Public Welfare" Cd.

Moved by Councillor Gerolamy " That W.H.McGhie be paid \$25.00 for gravel pit located on N.E. $\frac{1}{4}$ of 9-16-31, W1" Cd.

Moved by Councillor Campbell " That the account of Drs. Ferg and

relief to the amount of at least \$3000.00, the same to be used in providing public works " Cd.

Moved by the Deputy Reeve" That communication from J.A.Caplette re purchase of S.W.32-17-30, W1 be held over for consideration at the next regular meeting" Cd.

Moved by Councillor Gerolamy" That permission be granted R.G. Thomas to fence the road allowance between the North West quarter of 26-16-31, W1 and the South West quarter of 35-16-31, W1, provided he places gates and fences the road allowance at his own risk" Cd.

Moved by the Deputy Reeve " That the financial statement for the month ending July 31st. as read, be received" Cd.

Moved by Councillor Petays" That the following accounts be passed and paid" Cd.

J. Van Male	6.73
A.E. Roesgen	3.90
D. Shearer	13.30
S. Livingstone	1.35
Dr. A.H. Campbell	8.00
Joan of Arc Home	31.00
S.A.R.M.	2.55
C.F. Wilson	5.27
J.M. Gerolamy	51.90

Moved by Councillor Calder" That we now adjourn to meet again on Monday October 4th. at 2 p.m." Cd.

David L. Wilson. Reeve
J. H. Mercer, Sec. Treas.

July 5th. The Council of the Rural Municipality of Rocanville,
1937

No. 151, met in the Municipal Office, with the Reeve in the chair, all members present.

Minutes of last regular meeting read and approved

Correspondence with Hudsons Bay Co. re assessment read and ordered filed.

Moved by the Deputy Reeve " That the Secretary be authorised to attend the Convention to be held in Regina on the 8th. and 9th. of July and that his expenses be paid" Cd.

Moved by Councillor Calder " That the Secretary be granted two weeks vacation" Cd.

Moved by Councillor Gerolamy " That the Inspectors Report of his inspection of the office on May 19th. be received and filed for future reference" Cd.

Mr. D.A.McKenzie of Estarhazy interviewed the Council on behalf of John Tinnish, a bedridden patient, requesting that as he could not be looked after at his home with his brother and wife, he placed in a home for the infirm. After considerable discussion, it was finally decided to have this patients mental condition examined, to see if it would not be advisable to place him in a mental hospital.

Moved by Councillor Campbell " That the Municipality take the necessary proceedings to purchase an acre of gravel off the N.W. $\frac{1}{2}$ of 9-17-31, W1"

Moved by Councillor Gerolamy " That the Secretary be instructed to prepare a folder stressing the need for prompt payment of taxes to be mailed along with the tax notices" Cd.

Moved byn Councillor Gerolamy " That no action be taken re Mrs. F.Sage at the present time" Cd.

Moved by the Deputy Reeve " That K.McLeod be notified that he has been apppinted Tax collector for the whole municipality to work if crop conditions warrant the employment of a collector" Cd.

Tile makers report read and received, the matter of discontinuing the making of tile was left to the discretion of the tile committee" Cd.

Chestnut be held over till the next regular meeting for further consideration " Cd.

Moved by Councillor Peatys" That a relief order for \$6.00 be issued to A.M.Hokansonof Balcarres, a former resident of this municipality " Cd.

Moved by Councillor Petays" That the following accounts be passed and ordered paid" Cd.

Imperial Building Supplies Ltd.	35.40
John Holding	6.50
A.M.Sinclair	1.50
Beaver Lumber Co.	27.75
J.Van Male	2.30
Rocanville Record	4.50
Gordon Bros.	2.09
Sask. Assoc. of R.Ms.	1.25
Map Hudon	1.00
Barrett and Scott	5.00
S.Schwanz	31.60
F.Gent	10.25
C.Spurr	75.95

Moved by Councillor Gerolamy" That we now adjourn to meet on Monday August 30th. at 2 P.M.

David L Wilson, Pres
J. H. Mercer, Sec. - Treas.

June 7th.
1937

The Council of the Rural Municipality of Rocanville, No. 151 sat as a Court of Revision in the Municipal Office at Rocanville to hear and consider appeals against assessment at 10 A.M. Present the Reeve, Councillors Campbell, Gerolamy, Kydd, Heap, Calder and Petays.

The Following appeals were considered

The N $\frac{1}{2}$ of 27-16-30, W1- Valuation- Nochange made

N.E. $\frac{1}{4}$ of 8-16-33, W1- Valuation- No change made

S.E. $\frac{1}{4}$ of 8-16-33, W1- Valuation- No change made

Moved by the Deputy Reeve" That the present assessment be confirmed and that this court of Revision now adjourn and that we proceed to consider other business.

Moved by Councillor Petays" That we approve the second list of withdrawals from municipal hail insurance" Cd.

Moved by Councillor Calder" Moved by Councillor Calder" That we do not consider any further applications for seed , feed or other agricultural assistance" Cd.

Moved by Councillor Gerolamy" That we donate \$5.00 to help defray the expenses of the Tantallon School District Field Day" cd.

Moved by Councillor Kydd " That we now adjourn to meet again at 2 P.M.Cd.

Pursuant to adjournment" The Council met at 2 p.m. when the minutes of the last regular meeting were read and approved on Motion of Councillor Calder"

Moved by Councillor Kydd" That the letter from the Local Government Board re discounts and remissions be received and filed for future reference " Cd.

Secretary instructed to issue relief orders for June as follow

A.Paquin 5.00, W.Rendall 5.00, Mrs. Phoebe Maddock, \$5.00,

S.Arthur 5.00, C.J.Lake 5.00, C.Mauner, 5.00.

Moved by Councillor Gerolamy" That correspondence re application of George Baker be tabled until a further request is made" Cd.

Moved by Councillor Petays2 That no action be taken at the present time in the matter of request of Mr. A.WEbster to grade the road acquired in lieu of the cart trail"Cd.

The Tile committee reported that, it had engaged Mr. C.Spurr at 35 cents per hour and instructed him to commence making tile and recommended that the divisions be charged for all tile used in- by them at the following rates, viz, 75 cent per 10 inch,

Moved by Councillor Petays" That the financial statement as read by the Secretary for the month ending June 30th. be approved" Cd.

Moved by Councillor Campbell" That the balance in the seed relief account be transferred to the General Account" Cd.

Moved by the Deputy Reeve " That the Reeve and Secretary be authorised to sign application for a further credit of \$1000.00, if necessary" Cd.

Moved by Councillor Gerolamy " That we grant the Salvation Army \$50.00 to be paid as soon as finances p permit " Cd.

Moved by the Deputy Reeve" That the following accounts be passed and ordered paid " Cd.

A.M.Sinclair	\$1.50
Dr. A.H.Campbell	15.00
Joan of Arc Home	30.00
Rocanville Record	10.50
Rocanville Co-op. Assoc.	13.75
Paynters Ltd.	1.88
R.C.Hedge	1.00
E.E.Davis	0.78
Sask. Assoc. of R.Ms.	14.05
S.Schwanz	48.80
W.Douglas	18.40
Imp. Bldg. Supplies Ltd.	81.75
John Howard	25.00
Albert Olson Ltd.	8.10
Nap Hudon	6.75
C.H.Spurr	58.80
J.D.Mercer(Petty cash accounts)	40.63

Moved by Councillor Gerolamy " That we now adjourn to meet on August 2nd. " Cd.

David L Wilson, Reeve
J.D. Mercer, Sec. Treas.

May 3rd. 1937

The Council of the Rural Municipality of Rocanville, No. 151 met in the municipal office at 2 p.m. with the Reeve in the chair, all members present.

Minutes of last regular meeting read and approved, except as to reference to seed grain applications, which should have read " Applications for agricultural assistance, received since the special meeting of March 11th. were considered by the Reeve and the special committee, along with ~~representative~~ ^{the representative} of the Department of Agriculture after the regular meeting had adjourned and not by the council as a whole.

The Deputy Reeve reported that the assessment committee had checked and approved the assessment roll for the current year but recommended that a new assessment be made next year, if at all possible, as the committee found that certain adjustments should be made.

Moved by Councillor Campbell" That the assessments Committees report be received" Cd.

Moved by the Deputy Reeve " That the date of the Court of revision be set for Monday June 7th. at 10 A.M. Cd.

Moved by Councillor Campbell" That we apply to the Local

Government Board for permission to allow a remission of 15 % on arrears prior to 1936" Cd.

Moved by the Deputy Reeve" That the following discounts be allowed on current taxes; 5% if paid before the first day of October; four per cent if paid on or after the first day of October, but before the first day of November and two per cent if paid on or after the first day of November, but before the first day of December in which the taxes are imposed.

Secretary instructed to ~~continue~~ issue the following relief orders for May; S.Arthurs 5.00; W.Rendall 5.00, J.Rintala 3.00; C.J.Lake 5.00; R.Fergusson, 5.00; C.Mauner, 5.00; T.Jackson. 5.00, A.Poquin, 5.00; John Domaslais 5.00.

Moved by Counwillor Gerolamy " That the correspondence re Geo. Baker of Pierson be tabled until next regular meeting for further Consideration " Cd.

Moved by Councillor (Petayst" That the Reeve and Secretary be authorised to sign the applivation for guarantee of seed grain loan.

Further applications for seed grain considered , it was decided to allow H.Switzer 50 bushels of feed oats, if he made application.

Moved by Councillor Kydd" That we allow John Christian \$ 15.00 towards expenses in connection with work done by him on municipal roads last fall " Cd.

Mr. A. Websters request for permission to grade the road acquired in lieu of the old cart trail was laid over for further consideration until the next meeting" Cd.

Moved by Councillor Petays " That the Secretary be instructed not to order any more gopher poison" Cd.

Moved by the Deputy Reeve " That we order 500 Photo- Lithographed copies of the complete financial statement from the Saskatchewan Association of Rural Municipalities" Cd.

Moved by ~~the Deputy~~ ^{Reeve} Councillor Petays " That the Deputy Reeve and Councillor Gerolamy be the tile committee for 1937" Cd.

Moved by Councillor Calder " That O.S. Spurr be appointed weed inspector to work at the call of the council" Cd.

Moved by the Deputy Reeve" That the Secretary be authorised to ~~order~~ ^{order} a copy of the 1937 statutes" Cd.

Moved by the Deputy Reeve" That the Secretary be the official appointed to procure certified crop reports as required by Section 29, subsection 2 of the municipal Hail Insurance Act, " Cd.

Moved by Councillor Heap and Seconded by Councillor Gerolamy" That all that portion of the South West quarter of Section Thirty Two, Township Seventeen 17, Range thirty, West of the first, not covered by the waters of the Qu' Appelle River be exempted from Section Two of an Act respecting the Postponment of Issue of Certificate of Title to Land Sold for taxes, being Chapter 53 of the Statutes of Saskatchewan " Cd.

Moved by Councillor Gerolamy " That the financial statement for the month ending April 30th. as read by the Secretary be approved" Cd.

Moved by Councillor Petays " That the following accounts be paid

Bernard Wilson	25.00
Town of Carnduff	11.00
M.W. Campbell	8.50
S. Schwanz	22.50
W. Ure	7.00
Nap Hudon	5.25
Rocanville Record	6.50
Saskatchewan Association of R. Ms.	3.40
D. Kydd	9.80
Western Steel Products Ltd.	21.00

The question of renting certain road allowances te-E in Township Seventeen, Range thirty two was then considered and it was decided to lay the matter over until the next regular meeting " Cd.

Moved by the Deputy "eeve " That we now adjourn to meet on Monday, June 7th. at 10 A.M. Cd.

David L. Wilson, Pres.

Stromer, Sec. Treas.

April 5th 1937

The Council of the Rural Municipality of Rocanville

No. 151 met in the municipal office, with the Reeve in the chair at 2 p.m., all members present.

Minutes of last regular and special meeting of March 11th. read and approved.

Moved by Councillor Petays" That The Deputy Reeve and Councillor Gerolamy be the assessment committee"

Moved by Councillor Calder" That consideration of discounts and remissions be deferred until the next regular meeting" Cd.

Moved by Councillor Petays" That we request the Department of Highways to repair the bridge East of 30-16-30, W1 and build new bridges at the N.E. corner of the N.E. $\frac{1}{4}$ of 9-17-33, W1 and the N.W. corner of 25-16-32, W1" Cd.

Moved by Councillor Gerolamy" That the letter from the Association solicitor re authority to enter upon private land for the purpose of erecting a snow fence thereon be received and filed for future reference" Cd.

A letter from Dr. Keyes re Chas. A. Brown was read and Mr. Browns brother and Bernard Wilson explained to the council what was proposed to be done to have Mr. C.A. Brown cared for, after due consideration of this matter it was moved by Councillor Calder" That the Municipality arrange for him to be admitted into a home for the infirm, on condition that Mr. Brown transfers his land to the municipality and that the present lease be assigned to the municipality and further that until the necessary arrangements are made for his removal to the home that he be cared for by Mr. Bernard Wilson" Cd.

Moved by Councillor Kydd " That relief be continued for the month of April to the following, I. McLeod \$6.00; A. Poquin \$5.00 S. Arthur 5.00; W. Rendall 5.00, Hy. Bell 6.00; J. Rintalla 3.00; C. J. Lake 5.00; R. Fergusson 8.00; R. Shoplund 6.00; C. Mauner 7.00; T. Jackson 6.00; A. Veito 8.00

Moved by Councillor Petays" That the Financial Statement as read for the month ending March 31st be approved " Cd.

Moved by Councillor Campbell " That the following accounts be passed and ordered paid" Cd.

Saskatchewan Association of Rural Municipalities	3.60
Dr. Gilbert	8.00

Applications for agricultural assistance, received since the special meeting of March 11th. were then considered by the council along with the representative of the Department of Agriculture, who was present and decisions made on each application.

Moved by the Deputy "Reeve" That we adjourn to meet on ^{the}ay. 3rd,

David L Wilson, Reeve

St. Merer, Sec. Treas.

March 11th. The Council of the Rural Municipality of Rocanville, No.
1938

151 met at the call of the Reeve at 2 p.m. in the Municipal Office at Rocanville for the purpose of dealing with applications for agricultural relief and passing the necessary resolution and Bylaw to enable the Council to finance the granting of seed and feed relief.

Present the Reeve, Councillors Campbell, Gerolamy, Kydd, Heap Calder and Petays, also Mr. G.A. Biden, the district representative from the Department of Agriculture.

After the form of Agreement with the Provincial Government and the instructions had been read and discussed, it was Moved by the Deputy Reeve and carried" That the Reeve and Secretary be authorised to sign the agreement as read to the meeting"

The applications to date were then reviewed by the council with the assistance of the Departments ~~representative~~ representative and the decision in each application approved

It was then moved by Councillor Peatys seconded by the Deputy Reeve" That the necessary Bylaw authorising the borrowing of \$3000.00 to be used in supplying agricultural relief be passed" Cd.

Moved by Councillor Campbell" That the Deputy Reeve, Councillor Gerolamy, the Secretary along with the Departments representative be appointed a committee to deal with any further applications which may be received" Cd.

Moved by the Deputy Reeve" That we now adjourn to meet on Monday April 15th. at 2 p.m.

David L. Wilson, Reeve
J. H. Mearns, Sec. Treas.

March 1st
1937

The Council of the Rural Municipality of Rocanville,
No. 151 met in the Municipal Office, Rocanville at
2 p.m. with the Reeve in the chair, all members present
Minutes of last regular meeting read and approved on
motion of Councillor Calder.

Moved by Councillor Gerolamy " That a relief order for \$
8.00 per month be allowed R.Shoplund for February and March

Moved by Councillor Petays Heap " That all relief payments
to Geo. Baker of Pierson, Manitoba be suspended until
definite instructions are received from the Saskatchewan
Bureau of Public Welfare ordering this municipality to be
responsible for the care of this family" Cd.

Moved by Councillor Campbell" That the motion passed on
Feb 1st. relative to payment to the Oak Knoll Rural
Telephone Company be changed from payment of 1936 special
levy to payment of 1936 Debenture Levy" Cd.

After a full discussion of the question of Agricultural
Relief it was decided " That the Secretary phone the
Departments representative at Wolsley to obtain more
definite information and endeavour to arrange for him to
attend a special meeting of the council, to be called by
the Reeve as soon as the necessary arrangements have been
made.

Moved by Councillor Heap" That the Secretary order a
supply of school requisition forms for the use of the
schools in the municipality " Cd.

Moved by Councillor Campbell" That an emergent relief order
for \$8.00 be issued to Georges Palnte " Cd.

Moved by Councillor Heap and seconded by Councillor
Gerolamy " That Bylaw No. 39 A Bylaw to dispense with the
mailing of Assessment notices in 1937 be read a third time
and finally passed " Cd.

Moved by Councillor Petays " That we defer decision on
discounts and remissions until the next regular meeting" Cd

Auditors report for the year ending December 31st. read

Moved by Councillor Gerolamy " That the financial statement
for the month ending Jan. 31st. as read by the secretary
be approved " Cd.

After the budget as presented, a copy of which is attached
to and forms part of the minutes of this meeting, had

been approved, it was moved by Councillor Kydd and carried" That the mill rate for municipal purposes for the year 1937 be 5½ Mills"

Moved by Councillor Calder" That the following divisional appropriations be made, Viz, \$1200.00 to each of divisions, one, two and three; \$1100.00 to each of divisions Four, Five and six and further that all expenditures for material, other than machinery repairs, be charged against the divisional appropriations " Cd. Consideration of requests for bridge grants deferred until next regular meeting " Cd.

Secretary instructed to write the Department of Highways re legal right to erect snow fences on private land "-6

Moved by Councillor Petays " That an emergent relief order be issued to C. Mauner for \$7.00 and that account for same be rendered to the Bureau of Public Welfare " Cd.

Moved by Councillor Petays " That we pay the nurse in attendance on Mrs. W.A. Maddock \$8.00 for services " Cd.

Moved By Councillor Heap " That this council does not approve of the resolution re application of 1933 road work credits as submitted by the Minister of Municipal Affairs and that we write the minister pointing out the reasons for not approving the resolution" Cd.

Moved by Councillor Clader " That we defer appointment of Assessment Committee un til the next regular meeting " Cd.

Moved by Counvillor Petays " That the following accounts be passed and ordered paid " Cd.

Dr. J.C. Richards	49.70
E.S. Zingg	24.00
R.M. Mitchell	50.00
Department of Telephones	16.00
Sask. Assoc. of R.M.s	7.50

Moved by the Deputy Reeve" That we adjourn to meet at the call of the "eeve" Cd.

David L Wilson, Reeve
J. Mauner, Sec. Treas.

Rural Municipality of Rocanville, No. 151

1937 Budget

Estimated Expenditures

Administration	
Council Indemnity	444.00
Secretary Salary	1200.00
Audit	135.00
Collection Expenses	300.00
Elections	41.00
Stationery, Printing & Postage	365.00
Rent	285.00
Interest and exchange	730.00
Discounts and remissions	1500.00
Interest on overdue telephone levies	300.00
Sundry	200.00

	5500.00
Pests	50.00
Public Works- Maintenance	
Roads	
Culverts	5000.00
Machinery	1300.00
Workmens Compensation Board	200.00
	70.00

	6570.00
Capital Culverts	750.00
Health and Sanitation	
Health Officer	35.00
Epidemics	200.00

	235.00
Medical Services and Charities	
Grants	
Direct Relief	150.00
Sanatoria	1000.00
Hospitals	650.00
Medical Relief	500.00
Undertakers	500.00
Neglected children	200.00
	200.00

	3200.00
Administration	5500.00
Pests	50.00
Public Works- Maintenance	6570.00
Capital Culverts	750.00
Health and Sanitation	235.00
Medical and Charities	3200.00
Unforeseen	245.00

	16550.00

Receipts

Sundry

400.00

Relief Grants

400.00

Penalty

1500.00

~~2300.00~~

Balance by taxation

14250.00

~~16550.00~~

Mill. rate for municipal purposes $5\frac{1}{2}$

Feb. 1st.
1937

The Council of the Rural Municipality of Rocanville, No. 151 met in the municipal office, Rocanville, with the Reeve in the ^{members} chair, all ~~members~~ present except Councillor Petays, absent on account of Sickness.

Minutes of Last regular meeting read and approved on Motion of the Deputy Reeve.

Moved by Councillor Calder" That relief orders be issued for the months of February and March to the following, viz A. Hemming \$5.00, R. Fergusson \$12.00, T. Jackson \$7.00 and that an emergent order be issued to Georges Plante for \$5.00.

Moved by the Deputy Reeve " That we allow John Domaslais relief to the extent of \$7.00 per month for the months of February and March

Mr. J.F. Anderson and Mr. W.E.E. Currie waited on the Council with a request from the Northfield Rural Telephone that the Company be paid the amount of their 1936 special Levy.

Moved by Councillor Calder" That the following payments be made to Rural Telephone Companies, Viz

Northfield R.T.Co. Interest to Dec. 31st & 1936 special Levy

Tantallon R.T.Co. Int. to Dec. 31st. and 1936/levy

Woodleigh R.T.Co. 1936 special Levy

Oak Knoll R.T.Co. 1936 Special Levy

East Rocanville R.T.Co. \$250.00

Moved by Councillor Kydd" That we pay the Cranbrook S.D. the Balance of their 1936 Levy" Cd.

Moved by Councillor Gerolamy " That a grant of \$10.00 be made to the Wapella Calf Show" Cd.

Moved by Councillor Campbell " That the Reeve and the Deputy Reeve be the official delegates to the Rural Municipal Convention with Councillor Jerolamy as substitute" Cd.

The matter of providing seed grain was again discussed and it was decided to lay this business over until the next regular meeting, in the meanwhile the convention delegates to report on the Departments policy in this matter.

The matter of re- assessment was again deferred until after the convention.

Moved by Councillor Heap " That an emergent relief order for \$ 6.00 be granted to W. Bellehemeur" Cd. *seconded by the Deputy Reeve*

Moved by Councillor Gerolamy " That Bylaw No. 39, A Bylaw

giving the Council authority to dispense with the mailing of assessment notices in the year 1936 be read an a first and second time " Cd.

Moved by Councillor Campbell" That we postpone the date on which arrears of taxes become subject to penalty until the first day of April, 1937" Cd.

Moved by Councillor Kydd" That the follwing accounts be passed and ordered paid" Cd.

Rocanville Farmers Ltd.	10.00
Rocanville Record	14.00
H.W.Davis	3.45
Saskatchewan Association of R.M.s	3.24
L.Campbell(Long Distance)	3.50
F.Hebert (Re Fred. Bellehemeur)	6.00

Moved by Councillor Calder" That we now adjourn to meet on Monday March 1st." Cd.

David L Wilson, ~~Pres.~~
J. J. J. Sec. Treas.

Jan. 4th 1937 The Council of the Rural Municipality of Rocanville, No. 151

met in the Municipal Office, Rocanville at 2.p.m. Present Councillors Campbell, Gerolamy, Kydd, Heap, Calder and Petays After the newly elected Councillor for Division Two, J.M. Gerolamy had subscribed to the declaration of Office, a letter from the Reeve, who was absent on account of serious illness, suggesting that the Secretary open the meeting and that the first order of business be the appointment of the Deputy Reeve, ~~was then read~~ who would then take the chair and preside, it was then moved by Councillor Heap Kydd " That Councillor Heap be appointed Reeve for the first three months of the year" the motion was carried unanimously and the newly appointed Deputy Reeve then took the chair.

The Minutes of the last regular meeting were then read and approved on motion of Councillor Calder.

Moved by Councillor Petays8 That emergent orders for relief be issued to A.Hemming for \$6.00 and to C.Mauner for \$5.00

9(January only)

Moved by Councillor Calder " That an emergent relief order be issued to R.Fergusson for \$12.00" Cd. (January only)

Moved by Councillor Kydd" ThatW.Maddock be granted relief to the amount of \$4.00 per month till further notice" Cd.

Moved by Councillor Campbell" That L.Brazeau be allowed 8.00 per month relief and L.Desjarlais \$6.00 per month until further notice and that they both be allowed \$1.25 per cord for wood cut be them on the N.E. $\frac{1}{4}$ of 26-17-3D, W1" Cd.

Moved by Councillor Kydd " That the date for regular meetings of the Council be the first Monday in the month at 2. p.m." Cd.

Moved by Councillor Calder" That the Reeve and the members of the Council be paid indemnity for attending meetings as follows Reeve \$4.00 per meeting and Councillors \$3.00 with mileage at 10 cents per mile for distance travelled to and from meeting" Cd.

Moved by Councillor Campbell" That the Council as a whole be the Official Board of Health" Cd.

Moved by Councillor Campbell " That the Reeve and Deputy Reeve be a committee to carry out the duties imposed on the council under subsection 9 of section 232 of the Rural Municipalm Act, being care of sick and destitute# Cd.

Moved by Councillor Gerolamy" That we adopt the following scale of wages for the year 1937, viz Labour 30 cents per hour foreman 35 cents per hour, man with two horse team 45 cents per hour, man with four horse team 60 cents per hour and further that we pay ~~that we pay~~ \$2.00 per hour for work with 15.30 engines" Cd.

Moved by Councillor Petays " That the following be appointed Pound keepers" Cd.

Wallace Bell	26-16-30, W1
A.H.Wyatt	
D. Logan	24-16-31, W1
W.W.Goodman	14-16-32, W1
C.C.Hutchinson	23-16-33, W1
J.Cantin	20-17-30, W1
W.Williamson	18-17-32, W1
W.Polvi	15-17-33, W1

Moved by Councillor Calder" That we renew our affiliation with the Saskatchewan Association of Rural Municipalities" Cd.

Moved by Councillor Campbell" That F.J.Hewgill be appointed auditor for 1937 at a salary of \$135.00 for the year" Cd.

Moved by Councillor Kydd" That we make a grant of \$40.00 towards to the upkeep of the rest room in the Farmers Limited Building" Cd.

Secretary instructed to write the Department of Agriculture re the policy to be adopted in supplying seed and feed oats and barley, so that the question of supplying coarse grains can be decided at the next regular meeting " Cd.

Moved by Councillor Campbell " That we borrow from the Bank of Toronto, \$5000.00 for school purposes, \$3000. 00 for Municipal, \$1000.00 for telephone companies and that the Reeve and Secretary be authorised to sign the necessary borrowing resolutions and to sign notes therefore" Cd.

Moved by Councillor Kydd " That the communication from the Northern Settlers Re-Establishment Branch re Henry Waldbaeur be laid over until the next regular meeting for consideration" Cd.

Moved by Councillor Calder " That this meeting take no action in the matter of arranging for a new assessment and that the question be further considered at the next regular meeting" Cd.

Moved by Counvillor Petays " That wevpay Mrs. Halpainen of Grove Park \$7.00 per month until further notice for caring for C.J.Lakes Baby" Cd.

Moved by Councillor Petays, That the following accounts be passed and ordered paid

Saskatchewan Association of R.M.s	39.26
Rocanville Record	4.40
Rural Municipality of Spy Hill	22.25
O.S.Spurr	1.25
S.Schwanz	6.36

Moved by Councillor Calder" That we adjourn to meet on Monday Feb. 1st. at 2 p.m.

David L Wilson Secy
Treas. Sec. Treas.